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PINELLAS SUNCOAST TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
SAINT PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 

1.  SOLICITATION NO.: 
 

RFQ-980066 

2.  AMENDMENT NO.:

  
2 

3.  EFFECTIVE DATE: 

 
3/5/18 

4.  BRIEF SOLICITATION DESCRIPTION:    

 
General Services Consultant 

5. REVISED OFFER SUBMISSION DUE DATE AND TIME: 
(Note: Unless identified below, this solicitation amendment does not change the Offer Submission Date and Time.) 

The date and/or time specified for receipt of offers is changed as follows: DATE:    

TIME:     

6. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION: 

The Solicitation identified in Block 1, above, is hereby amended as described in Block 10, below.  Except as provided herein, all 
other provisions of the solicitation, or as heretofore amended, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

7. REQUIREMENT TO ACKNOWLEDGE AMENDMENT: 

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the deadline specified in the solicitation for receipt of offers by 
one of the following methods: 
a. By signing this amendment in Block 8, below, and returning one signed copy; 
b. By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on the Solicitation, Offer and Award form; or, 
c. By separate letter that includes a reference to this solicitation and amendment number. 

 

WARNING: Failure of an Offeror to acknowledge receipt of this Amendment, as described herein, may result in 
REJECTION OF THE OFFER. 
 

NOTE: For Invitations for Bids the terms "Offer" and Offeror" shall mean "Bid" and "Bidder", respectively; and for Requests for 
Proposals or Quotation the terms "Bid" and "Bidder" shall mean "Offer" and "Offeror", respectively, in this solicitation and any 
associated exhibits. 

8. OFFEROR'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT: 

 
 Name & Title:  ____________________________________ Signed Acknowledgment:  ____________________________ 

 (Print/Type) 
 

 Offeror:__________________________________________ Date Acknowledged:  _____/_____/_____ 

9. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CALL CONTRACTS SPECIALIST: 
 
 Name:  Eric L. Haubner Telephone No.:  727-540-1862 

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT: 

 
QUESTIONS & ASWERS 

 

1. Schedule (Form S-01) is referenced on Exhibit B as shown below, but not shown as a part of the submittal. 
Please confirm that a Schedule (Form S-01) is not required as a part of this submittal. 
 
Response: Form S-01 will not be submitted with Proposals.  
 

2. Page 2 requires an SF 330 and Page 3 requires Key Personnel with resumes and Firm Experience (maximum 
of 7 team projects). Is it the Authority’s intent to require standard corporate resumes as well as SF Block E 
Resumes? 

 
Response: Standard Corporate Resumes. 
 

3. The proposal requirements do not indicate that a SF 330 is required. However a small discrepancy was 
referenced in Exhibit B, Page 2 of 5 as shown below. Please confirm that a SF 330 is not required as a part of 
this submittal. 
 
Response: SF 330 is not required. 

  
4. Should projects for the SF 330 (Block F) be limited to 7 Team projects? 

 
Response: SF 330 is not required. 

 
5. Is a copy of subconsultant Part IIs of the SF 330 allowed?  
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Response: SF 330 is not required. 

 
6. Are we required to fill out the SF330 or would it be acceptable to include details of a work plan within the 

Quality and Project Controls section?  
 
Response: SF 330 is not required. 

 
7. Could you please advise me who are the current holders of this contract for services? 

 
Response: PSTA currently has three firms contracted for these services: Tindale-Oliver, WSP and HNTB. 

 
8. Should my business be registered as DBE? 

 
Response: Businesses must be officially registered as SBE or DBE at the time of signing the PSTA contract. 
SBE must be registered in the city of Saint Petersburg or Pinellas County.  
 
DBE Directory:  

               https://fdotxwp02.dot.state.fl.us/EqualOpportunityOfficeBusinessDirectory/CustomSearch.aspx 

 
 
 

 
   [END] 
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